Rohit Singh

From: Rituparn Sharma

Sent: Saturday, 6 July, 2024 4:27 PM

To: Rohit Singh

Cc: Pratap Singh; Vivek Shukla; Kunal Goswami
Subject: FW: Old Laptop part and Adapter
Attachments: Laptop Repair; Laptop Repair; Laptop Charger
Okay with me

Thanks and Regards

Rituparn Sharma
8527893728

Travel Food Services

Confidentiality Caution: This communication (including any attached documents) is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mis-transmission or error and it should not be used by anyone not being the intended recipient. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it
and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended
recipient. Any unauthorized use or any misuse of this ication, including attach ts, may result in punitive action under law.

Disclaimer: The recipient acknowledges that K Hospitality Corp may be unable to exercise control or ensure or guarantee the integrity of the text of the email message and the text is not warranted as to completeness
and accuracy. The views expressed in this email are those of the sender and not necessarily that of K Hospitality Corp. Before opening and ing the attach t, if any, please check and scan for viruses. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions. K Hospitality Corp may monitor and record all emails.

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2024 12:51 PM

To: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Old Laptop part and Adapter

Dear Sir,

We need to replace the old and faulty laptop parts please approve.

Model Issue Solution Cost
Dell Latitude 3490 Touchpad Issue Touch Pad Replace 1600 )
- This laptop belor
Dell Latitude 3490 Adaptor for Dell Laptop New 1062
Dell Latitude 3490 No Power Mother Board Repair 3422
Total Amount with Tax 6084

Best & Regards,
Rohit Singh
Ph.8448536201
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